C.T. MALE ASSOCIATES

Engineering, Surveying, Architecture, Landscape Architecture & Geology, D.P.C.

I

50 Century Hill Drive, Latham, NY 12110 I_é
518.786.7400 FAX 518.786.7299  www.ctmale.com —

March 1, 2021

David M. Latina

Commissioner

Albany County Department of General Services
112 State Street - Suite 1300

Albany, NY 12207

RE: Agreement for Professional Architectural and Engineering Services
for Various Albany County Projects
Pursuant to Re. No, 487 for 2020, Adopted December 7, 2020
Original Agreement: Res. No, 143 for 2018, Adopted April 9, 2018

Dear Commissioner Latina,

In accordance with the terms and conditions of our original Agreement, we hereby
request an extension of the term of our Agreement, which was last renewed through April
30, 2021. We agree this extension shall be with the same rates and prices described in
the original Proposal and subject to the same terms and conditions of the Agreement.

In order to successfully complete the current work in progress at the Albany County Times
Union Center Parking Garage, and provide the professional services on as needed basis
for work required in the County’s buildings and facilities, we anfticipate the construction
schedule for this work is to be completed by September of 2022, barring any unforeseen
circumstances. Assuch, we would agree to an extension of 1 year and four months, from
May 1, 2021 through September 1,2022, under the same provisions, ferms and conditions.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of further assistance.

Respectfully submitted,
C.T. MALE ASSOCIATES C.T. MALE ASSOCIATES
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Daniel P. Reilly ,P.E.
Chief Operating Officer
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